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Oetober 15, 1527

Clifford A, Bomerville, Chairman
Unemployment Compensation Commisaion
dougusta, Haine =

Dear Hr, Bomervilleg

: The regent conferences which you and I have been
having, together with Mr, Owen the Stste Purchasing Agent
and Mr, Runnells the 8tate Contreller, have very cleariy
demonstrated to me and to the other gentlemen involved thet
there 1s urgent need of clarificetion .of -the question as to
whether or not your Commission is & Btate Department,.

Until this matter is finally decided thers are
bound to be innumersble questiond that will arigse, which
géannot be-gettled unless we have a clear definition of the
rights and responsibilities of your Commission end the Btate
Departmerits involved,

You will have in mind, that lest winter when ouy
Legislature was in session attempts were mede to elarify the.
situation and 8 bill was introduced in the Legislature clearly
providing that your purcheses ahd contracts should be handled
by our Btate Purchasing Department. A% the hearing on this
bill'Mr, Chapmen, who wos them acting as attorney for you, -
eppeared in opposition snd presented a letter from Mr, Wagenett
poutlining objections to the bill and it was not passed, -

1 have in mind also, discussions you and I have had
over Vioriments Compensation’ for your injured employees. You
will redall thet I told you that in'the event one of your
erployees Wwas injured my department would be very agreeable
to making investigatlon end handling the legsal aspects of the
case, provided your department. would undertake to pay such
awarde for losa of time and hespitalization and medicsl bills
as our Industrial Acebdent Commission should dacree.iﬁgou g;ter
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informed me that you had been advised that the Social Security
Board vould not sgree to this arrengement but would reserve the
right to review the awards of our Industrisl A¢cident Commission
ang modify them 1f they found them not in complisnce with thelyr
own regulations,

I wish to assure you thet my department and all the
other depurtments in the #State House are ready and sanxtous to
oooperate with your Commission in every possible way, but I
aemvery definitely of the opinion that until the Boolal Becurity
Board will aay that your Commission 1s a state department, and
that. we may handle matters such as Vorkmen's Comperisatiocf,
Purchases and Aecounting in accordance with our own very eare-
ﬂg%ﬁy worked cut systems, we will not be able to cooperate fully
Wit Yot _

I have discussed this umatter on seversl oceoasions with
¥r, Feasendem, your present attorney, and I hope that you will
soon be eble to work out something that will olearly define the
limits of jurlsdietion of the various departments involved, and
that we ¢ah all work together to help administer Unemployment
Compensation to the best intereats of the States

Vory truly yours,

Prang U, Burkett
Attorney Genersl
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